

REBEL — BERTRAM



Builder: <u>BERTRAM</u> **LOA**: 64' 0" (19.51m)

Year Built: 2014 **Beam**: 18' 4" (5.59m)

Model: Sport Fisherman Max Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m)

Price: PRICE ON APPLICATION

Location: United States

Our experienced yacht broker, Andrey Shestakov, will help you choose and buy a yacht that best suits your needs Rebel — BERTRAM from our catalogue. Presently, at Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., we have a wide variety of yachts available on our sale's list. We also work in close contact with all the big yacht manufacturers from all over the world.

If you would like to buy a yacht **Rebel — BERTRAM** or would like help answering any questions concerning purchasing, selling or chartering a yacht, please call **+1(954)274-4435**

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 2 of 29

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS	2
SPECIFICATIONS	7
Basic Information	7
Dimensions	7
Speed, Capacities and Weight	7
Accommodations	7
Hull and Deck Information	7
Engine Information	8
DETAILED INFORMATION	9
Overview	9
Accommodations and Layout	9
Salon	10
Galley/Dinette	10
Companionway	10
Master Stateroom	11
Maser Head-Ensuite	11
Forward Guest Stateroom	11
Starboard Aft, Guestroom	11
Starboard Guest Head, Ensuite	11
Port Guest Head	12
Crew Stateroom , Starboard	12
Deck/Hull	12
Cockpit	12
Flybridge	13
Engine Room	13
Electrical System-Salon	14
Electrical System-Galley	14
Electrical System-Bridge	14

Electrical System-Engine Room and Systems Room	14
HST Electronics Package	15
Tower Electronics	15
Additional Electronics	15
Pipewelder's Tower Package	15
Control Box	15
Platform	16
Hardtop	16
Accessories	16
Enclosure	16
Decor	16
Brokers Comments	17
Exclusions	17
Disclaimer	17
PHOTOS	19
Salon	19
Salon w/pop up TV	19
Salon	19
Salon	19
Salon	19
Dinette	19
Dinette	19
Galley	19
Galley	20
Galley	20
Galley	20
Washer/Dryer	20
Master Stateroom	20
Master Stateroom	20

Rebel — BERTRAM

Master Stateroom	20
Master Stateroom w/TV on	20
Master Head	21
Master Head	21
Forward Guest Stateroom	21
Forward Guest Stateroom	21
Forward Guest Stateroom	21
Forward Guest Head	21
Forward Guest Head	21
Starboard Guest Stateroom, Aft	21
Starboard Guest Stateroom, Aft	22
Starboard Guest Head	22
Starboard Guest Head	22
Crew Stateroom, Starboard	22
Crew Stateroom, Starboard	22
Flybridge	23
Flybridge	23
Flybridge	23
Flybridge-Freezer	23
Flybridge	23
Tower Controls	23
Cockpit	23
Cockpit	23
Cockpit	24
Cockpit	24
Cockpit	24

Rebel — BERTRAM

Cockpit	24
Cockpit	24
Cockpit Mezzanine Seating	24
Cockpit Mezzanine Seating	24
Cockpit Freezer	24
Stairs to Flybridge	25
Engine Room	26
Rebel	26
Rebel	26
Rebel	27

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 6 of 29

Rebel	28
Rebel	28
Rebel	28
CONTACTS	29
Contact details	29
Telephones	29
Office hours	29
Address	29

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 7 of 29

SPECIFICATIONS

Basic Information

Category: Sport Fisherman Sub Category: Convertible

Model Year: 2014 Year Built: 2014

Country: United States Cockpit: Yes

Dimensions

LOA: 64' 0" (19.51m) **Beam**: 18' 4" (5.59m)

Max Draft: 5' 3" (1.60m)

Speed, Capacities and Weight

Displacement: 91000 Pounds Water Capacity: 360 Gallons

Fuel Capacity: 2400 Gallons

Accommodations

Total Cabins: 4

Hull and Deck Information

Hull Material: Fiberglass

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 8 of 29

Engine Information

Engines: 2 Manufacturer: Caterpillar

Model: C-32A Engine Type: Inboard

Fuel Type: Diesel

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 9 of 29

DETAILED INFORMATION

Overview

"REBEL" is a uniquely custom 64' purposed for a very experienced owner and his team. Built under the critical eyes of naval architect Robert Ullberg and the 2014 "Pro Custom" program (which mandates input from both the owner and his captain). Every component and system in the boat was meticulously scrutinized and, if necessary, redeveloped for important safety, reliability, and of course, fishability.

Just a few of the notable construction differences from any other 64 on the water:
•Fully resin infused hull and superstructure a 10K lb weight savings as well as full assurance of laminate quality •Optimized fuel capacity to 2400 gallons in addition to factory installed fuel bladder management system for extended range •Modified hull keel for speed and added stability at 40+ knots •Optimized gyro placement for single gyro rather than two •Upgraded sound insulation package for salon level •Sound insulated teak and holly soles •Integrated pump system for tuna tubes •Factory sprayed black mask •Upgraded prop shafts to AQUAMET HS-22 grade stainless steel

Accommodations and Layout

Below decks are fitted and adorned with elegant cherry wood in satin finish. The designers and engineers have designed the salon in order to maximize interior room with an ergonomic and comfortable layout, while yielding greater storage space. The galley is fully equipped with top-of-the-line appliances and luxurious fixtures, and is spacious enough for two people to work together comfortably, a key feature that is often overlooked in standard sport fishing yacht designs.

Additionally, a unique spiral staircase to the bridge has been implemented for enhanced safety while navigating through rough waters, and added a more spacious cockpit to facilitate fishing or entertaining. Not to be overlooked by any angler, lockable rod storage in the cockpit, and additional overhead rod storage in the galley and bridge provide a number of key spaces for every vital fishing component. The mezzanine area of the vessel provides a dry comfortable and safe place to sit while traversing the open waters, and serves as the perfect vantage point to keep tabs on the fishing action. This has been retrofitted with 4 extra freezer/refrigerators under seating and steps. Forward seating on the bridge is also capacious and comfortable, and can accommodate a large family or fishing team, while providing a clear and unobstructed view of the bait spread and cockpit action below.

The 64 was designed to provide the serious fishing enthusiast with increased maneuverability and a cleaner wake during both speed and troll. The 64 is equipped with CAT-32 ACERT engines, producing 1925 horsepower each and propelling the vessel to

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 10 of 29

a top speed of 40 knots +. Surmounting other sport fishing yachts in its class, the Bertram 64 boasts optimum power and control that enables even the most hardened angler to get from the fishing grounds to the dock as safely and comfortably as possible. The 64 also comes equipped with a Mortiz OctoPlex system that remotely controls and monitors all AC and DC power distribution throughout the boat. The innovative technology is capable of providing complete vessel status using a standard NMEA 2000 network with extensive monitoring capabilities, which extends to regulate the bilge areas, tank levels, battery and even engine and generator status among many other additions. As such, the 64's solid construction, high-performance standards, and innovative technology, lead to its heralded position as the epitome of all luxury sport fishing yachts.

Salon

- •Teak and holly sole throughout •Satin Cherry wood interior •U Shape leather sofa with storage below •Rod storage under sofa w/gas shocks •Designer throw pillows
- •Cocktail table by Release marine with 2 drawer storage and mother of pearl inlay top
- •Roman shades for all windows, electrically operated •Entertainment center with 55" pop up Samsung LED TV, Bose surround sound AM/FM stereo, Samsung CD/DVD player •SAT/TV Direct with 4 receivers •Wireless router •Electrical distribution panels with Octoplex/Maretron monitoring of lights, bilges, and tanks •Icemaker, clear cubes •Glass and bottle storage •24V recessed lighting •120V AC receptacles •Air
- •Glass and bottle storage •24V recessed lighting •120V AC receptacles •Air conditioning electronic control •Central vacuum system •V Kool on windows

Galley/Dinette

•Custom counter tops and sinks •Sub-Zero drawer under counter refrigeration (4 Drawers (2) Freezer (2) Refrigerator) •Hidden cooktop w/safety switch 4 burners •Dishwasher (Fisher & Paykel®) •Convection microwave oven •Single lever hot and cold faucet •Double slide out trash cans aft of sink •Abundant storage below and above counter tops •Teak and holly sole •Designated storage for dishes & glasses •Dinette, U-shaped with leather seating and storage below •Custom Cherry table, by Release Marine •Storage over dinette, forward •Lighting, 24V DC •Vinyl headliner

Companionway

- •Teak and holly sole •Charts flat storage port and starboard •Flush panel doors to staterooms, starboard head and laundry locker •Lighting 24V DC •Awlgrip finished bilge storage compartment •Vinyl headliner and wall covering (Whisper Wall System)
- Washer and dryer in locker with shelf
 Handrail

(Whisper Wall System)

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 11 of 29

Master Stateroom

•Queen-sized berth with drawer storage beneath •Custom mattress, innerspring with spread, pillows, and shams •Sheets/pillowcases •Headboard with reading lamps •Storage behind headboard and under bed •Port and starboard nightstands with drawer •Combination wood paneling/padded vinyl wall covering (Whisper Wall System) •Entertainment center with 40''Samsung LED TV-AM/FM/CD/DVD/MP3 player •Hanging locker, over sized, lighted cedar lined hanging locker (full and half length) •Carpeting •Wall mirror •120V AC receptacles •Air conditioning electronic control •Lighting, 24V DC •Reading lights •Vinyl headliner (Whisper Wall System)

Maser Head-Ensuite

- •Custom counter top and sink •Flooring, Amtico teak and holly •Mirrored overhead
- •Stall shower with frameless door •Tecma® electric toilet system (freshwater) •Towel bar •Upper cabinets' with mirrored doors •Exhaust blowers •120V AC GFI receptacles •Lighting, 24V DC

Forward Guest Stateroom

•Custom designed V-Berth •V berth on top for 2, one under •Single berth on bottom with drawer storage beneath •Custom sheets/pillowcases pillows, and shams •Entertainment center with 19" LED TV-AM/FM/CD/DVD/MP3 player •Hanging locker, cedar lined with automatic light •Hull side storage shelves •Upper cabinet storage, port & starboard •Reading light •Opening hatch overhead with shade & screen •Air conditioning control •Carpeting •Lighting, 24V DC •120V AC GFI receptacles •Vinyl headliner and wall covering, padded (Whisper Wall System)

Starboard Aft, Guestroom

•Berths, twin, side by side with storage beneath •Mattress, innerspring with spread, pillows, and shams •Sheets/pillowcases •Nightstand with drawer in center •Upper hull side cabinet storage •Four drawer dresser with shelf •Entertainment center with 19" Samsung LED TV-AM/FM/CD/DVD/MP3 player •Reading lights •Hanging locker, cedar lined with light •120V AC receptacles •Air conditioning control •Carpeting •Lighting, 24V DC •Vinyl headliner and wall covering, padded (Whisper Wall System)

Starboard Guest Head, Ensuite

- Custom countertop and sink
 Flooring, Amtico teak and holly
 Mirrored overhead
- •Stall shower with frameless door •Tecma® electric toilet system (freshwater) •Towel

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 12 of 29

bar •Upper cabinets' with mirrored doors •Exhaust blowers •120V AC GFI receptacles •Lighting, 24V DC

Port Guest Head

- •Custom counter top and sink •Flooring, Amtico teak and holly •Mirrored overhead
- •Stall shower with frameless door •Tecma® electric toilet system (freshwater) •Towel bar •Upper cabinets' with mirrored doors •Exhaust blowers •120V AC GFI receptacles •Lighting, 24V DC

Crew Stateroom, Starboard

•Berths, upper & lower, with storage beneath lower berth •Mattress, innerspring with spread, pillows, and shams •Sheets/pillowcases •Hanging locker, cedar lined with automatic light •Air conditioning control •Carpeting •Lighting, 24V DC •120V AC receptacles •Vinyl headliner and wall covering, padded (Whisper Wall System)

Deck/Hull

- •Resin Infused layup fiberglass construction •Solid bottom w/ cored Hull-sides above waterline •Hull color , grey •Bottom paint, 50/50 black/blue •Black forward mask
- •Anchor locker •Anchor: Delta 55 lbs. with chain and line •Wash down faucet (foredeck) •Cleats: 2 forward, 2 aft with transom hawse pipes, 4 spring line
- •Compressed heavy-duty white vinyl rub rail with solid stainless steel insert •Fuel fills, port and starboard •Fuel fill alarm •Freshwater tank fill in cockpit •Hatches over engines for ease of engine access •Powder coated aluminum handrails on pilaster
- Powder coated aluminum handrails over side windows
 Common drain system
- •Freshwater tank •Fuel tanks (2) 2400+ gallons, FRP, zero trim effect (midship and aft mounted) with fuel level sight glass •Holding tank: with liquid level monitors and plumbed for dockside pump out •Linear exhaust muffler system •Recessed transom swim/emergency steps •Sump tank with automatic pump-out for shower and sink
- •Zincs, transom mounted •Underwater lights (3) •Custom Veem propellers, high performance propellers •Bow thruster with controls (Flybridge and Tower)

Cockpit

- •Teak cockpit sole •Teak mezzanine steps •Teak cover and coaming boards with radius
- •Mezzanine seating port and starboard •Air conditioning at mezzanine seating •Release Marine Tuna chair w/offset pedestal w rocket launcher backrest with drawer and 5 rod holders •Freezers under seating and under steps (4) total •Port and starboard fish boxes are refrigerated •Eskimo discharge , port fish box •Center aft fish box •Dividers

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 13 of 29

in all fish boxes •Transom live bait well with insulation and tuna tubes •(8) Flush mount rod holders in gunwhale •(4) Removable tuna tubes in cockpit •Lumitech overhead lighting, tri-color •Double aft bilge pumps •Access hatches to lazzarette, gasketed, scuppered, and dogged •Dockside electrical connection, (2) 50 AMP/220V (Two Glenndinning CableMaster, standard) •Dockside water connection with pressure reducing valve doors, port and starboard, to conceal shore power inlets, dockside water inlet, faucets and switches •Engine room access door, with ladder to engine room, lockable •Fire extinguisher manual controls •Wash down, freshwater •Wash down, saltwater •Shower, hot and cold •Lighting: cockpit •Molded boarding steps (port & starboard) •Molded fiberglass spiral stairway with teak covered steps to flybridge •Swing door to salon •Molded rod compartment, with wash down (lighted) •Salon steps, teak covered and molded storage/tackle drawer •Self-bailing cockpit with large scuppers •Stereo speakers, watertight •Transom door and gate •Under gunwale storage for boat hook and gaff •Hookups for Tuna Tubes •Valves for fuel bladder transfer •Step box

Flybridge

- •Release Marine P&S helm chairs w/footrest •Teak helm pod w/ side mount controls
- Electronics console Electronics package (See electronics section) CAT color displays
- •Bow thruster •Start/stop under helm pod •U Shape seating forward with storage below (large area) •Freezer w/dividers •Rod storage compartment, starboard •Aft facing seat jump seat •Overhead teaser reels super US9HD •3 sided enclosure w/U Zips and air vents •Stereo with watertight speakers •Stainless steel steering wheel •Systems monitors with audible alarms •Instrument panel and planned electronic areas accessible from under console •Instrument panel with: tachometer, oil engine pressure, engine water temperature, gear, oil pressure, voltmeter, fuel level, switches and Fireboy discharge indicator •Console handrails, port, starboard and forward •Distribution panel in locker •Electronic controls •Engines synchronizer •Insulated cooler, sink with cold water faucet •International navigation lights •Molded footrest for helm seat •Stereo and VHF locker •Storage: molded under seating, console, and cabinet

Engine Room

•Caterpillar C32A 1925 HP diesel turbo-charged, fresh water cooled main engines (1150 Hours on 8/16) with ZF marine gears, engine driven alternators, water separators/ fuel filters, & exhaust mufflers •Platinum extended warranties until 7/18 •1000 hour engine service completed 9/2016 •CAT GPlink monitoring system •Fuel polishing system •Start Stop Control boxes on engines •Mitsubishi GYRO anti roll stabilizer •Watermaker, Aquamatic 700 GPD •Eskimo ice chipper •Refrigeration controls for all 6 cockpit boxes •Trolling valves •Aquamet shafts •Bronze rudders and struts •Shaft seals •Engine driven crash valves •Dual Racor fuel filters-main engines (4 total) •Air intake, hull sides •Emergency engine shut-down system •Acoustical and

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 14 of 29

thermal insulation in the engine room •Vibration dampening isolators for engines •Automatic/Manual blower system for engine room •Bilge pumps; (4) auto/manual •Electric Hot Water Heater: 11 gal (2) •Emergency bilge water evacuation system, engine driven •Engine and machinery room lighting AC & DC •Engine room access ladder •Fixed fire extinguishing system for engine and machinery rooms with automatic and remote manual controls plus audible and visual discharge signals •Generators: (2) ONAN 23 kW freshwater-cooled; remote start diesel generators with sound shields. (750 Hours on 8/16) •Fuel filters on generator supply •Hi gloss polyurethane finish •Immaculate condition

Electrical System-Salon

•240V/120V AC input and main distribution panel with voltmeter, ammeter, generator controls, magnetic circuit breakers and shore power selector switches •24V/12V DC main distribution panel with voltmeter, ammeter, magnetic circuit breakers and batteries tester •Alarm monitor: bilge flood signal for three compartments, black water tank indicator light, high-heat signal in engine and machinery rooms •Electrical pumpout for toilet holding tank •Fresh water level gauge •Light fixtures, 24V DC •Radio and cable television system with antenna and shore connection

Electrical System-Galley

•240V/120V AC appliances distribution panel with magnetic circuit breakers •24V DC galley and cabins distribution panel •GFI receptacles

Electrical System-Bridge

- •24V DC flybridge electronics accessory panel with magnetic circuit breakers in console
- •12V DC flybridge electronics accessory panel with magnetic circuit breakers in console
- •Alarm monitor: bilge flood signal for three compartments, black water tank indicator light, high-heat signal in engine and machinery rooms •Battery parallel switch, remote
- •Ground fault circuit interrupter receptacles in console •Main engine control panel
- Omni directional TV antenna

Electrical System-Engine Room and Systems Room

•24V DC batteries panel with switches for main engines and main battery disconnect switches •24V DC fuses for uninterrupted power to bilge pumps, fire and bilge flood monitors •Air conditioning zoned direct expansion total 59,000 BTU •Batteries (6D), heavy duty, 1 bank 4 battery. Ea: house & 1 bank 2 battery. Ea: engines; 1 bank 12V generator •Battery chargers with thermal cutoff and switching system for complete

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 15 of 29

integration and battery parallel system for main engines and generator •Bonding system, galvanic and electrical •Converters (1) 50 amp 24V; (1) 100 amp 24V, (1), 20 amp 12V •GFI receptacles •Isoboost transformers (2) •Light fixtures, 120V AC/ 24V DC

HST Electronics Package

•(3) Garmin: GPSMAP 8215 15" Touchscreen MFD displays •Garmin: GSD-26 digital black box network sounder •Gemeco: Airmar CM599CLH keel mount CHRIP transducer •Garmin: GMR04HXD 6 KW marine radar with 6' open array •Garmin: GHP20 w/ smart pump auto pilot system •KVH: H25 HDTV DIRECTV receiver for HD7 SAT TV with (4) receivers •(2) ICOM 604 VHF radios with independent Ram Mics with remote speaker mounted on hardtop •Furuno: RD33 - depth/speed temp •Flir: M625L HD night vision camera system •Remote ACR search light

Tower Electronics

- •Garmin 8212 chartplotter and a VHF Ram mic •ACR remote controlled search light
- •HST custom-build boat network utilizing I-Pad technology for control of all functions of TV •Satellite system, radio and television capabilities, etc.

Additional Electronics

•Samsung 55" LED television •Samsung DVD player •Bose - amplifier - stereo •Bose - speaker - stereo •Samsung - 40.9" television •Samsung - 19" LED television •Fusion - DVD - radio - stereo •SAT/TV-HD TV direct - for AUTOPILOT •HDTV receiver •Apple television •Display - Apple - 9.7" LED-Backlite •D-Link wireless router •IPORT - case & dock •Furman: power conditioner AC215 •Display - Apple - 16GB - IPAD - mini •JL Audio - speaker - sub •JL Audio - amplifier •Remote ACR search light

Pipewelder's Tower Package

•Tuna tower molded Top 6' Gap w/ inside braces, brushed pipe •Sunshade •Tower sunshade- 60" molded top internal wire run, arch style, carbon fiber •Fiberglass dome mount molded installed on sunshade or hardtop for 24" dish

Control Box

•Control box- 50" airflow •Controls and steering-ZF/Smart Command •Control box cover •Lights: anchor run lights, inst. & hook up

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 16 of 29

Platform

•One piece molded standing latform 40-49 •Flood light, LED Style, linear 2 in 1 Pod

•Light-Hook Up only 2 LED flood lights •Light - recessed, LED tri color •Light- hook up only, 6 tri color with 1 Switch (4 in Platform, 2 in Shade) •Flag staff •Wash down water in tower

Hardtop

•Radar Box on hardtop #211 for radar, dome, and fold down instrument box •Teaser reel bracket and sliding door •Teaser reels - super US9HD 24 Volt on hardtop •Lights: LEDNAV red/green molded - USCG approved •Lights: LEDNAV stern molded - USCG approved •Light - recessed, LED tri color •Light hook up only, 6 tri color w/ 2 switches •Horn

Accessories

- •Custom jump seat on aft rail in corner of flybridge •Paint bottom side of molded top/platform/sunshade to chevy grey •Outriggers •Outrigger 38' 3-spreader, pipewelder's bridge release solid arm •Outrigger bridge release , solid stiff arms •Center rigger •Hydraulic outrigger option •Hydro-rigger, multi action 24 Volt system •Hydro-lock outrigger locking system 2010 •Hydro-riggers Installed on open bridge
 - **Enclosure**

boat

•Curtain enclosure - "Seacrylic" 60-69 per panel - (3) forward panels •Curtain enclosure - Strataglass, 60-69 - (2) panel port, (2) starboard •U Zipper - Cut outs in aft side panels •Integrated U zipper - cut outs in center forward panel •Air vent in curtain enclosure

Decor

Exterior Cushions: •Helm chairs: Brisa distressed outdoor Buckskin •Mezzanine and bridge seat: interior: Sailor Salt/kneeroll/headroll-Buckskin •Tower bench seat: Silver Pearl •(3) Cupholder armrest to be brisa distressed outdoor Buckskin •Bait seat to be brisa distress outdoor buckskin

Flooring: •Salon/companionway: teak and holly •Staterooms: Zembra - essential (carpet) •Guest Heads: Amtico teak and holly to match real teak •Master head: Install customer provided mosaic

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 17 of 29

Counter tops: •Galley: Dolce Vita •Guest Heads: Corian-Raffia •Master Head: Palissandro Bluette

Sofa Leather: •Jerry Pair - 5020/03 - Straw Haute Cowture •Storage in armrests with rod storage hinging at the upper back

Dinette Leather: •Edleman RH84 - Royal Hide - Pussy willow

Walls: •Master stateroom - Weitzner - W1016/02 - Cashmere •Master head - Versa Fiji - ASL-139800 •Master headboard - Luster leather - Edelman - milkweed •Salon, companionway, and guest walls - majilite - Icon - Destiny - Eggshell •Stbd twin headboard - Spinnybeck AL-5044 •VIP headboard - Spinnybeck AL-5045

Tables: •Dinette table built by Release Marine •Salon table - custom built by Release Marine with storage and mother of pearl inlay

Carpet runner: •Heavy canvas to match flooring

Covers: •Salon and dinette tables •Custom fit covers for leather sofa •Salon and companionway •Fighting chair •Bridge helm •Tower helm

Brokers Comments

There are many custom additions that distinguish "REBEL" from others: 4 staterooms sleeping 9, custom Pipewelder's package including hydraulic outriggers, refrigerated/freezer in deck fish boxes as well as 5 other refrigerated /freezer boxes. Her additional fuel capacity, 2400 gallons along with her custom factory installed fuel bladder management system that gives Rebel the extended range to fish the Southern Hemisphere. "REBEL" has an extensive deluxe electronics package including FLIR capability. This boat has been meticulously maintained and shows as a 10+. Not only is she built like no other Bertram, "REBEL" has the features and equipment that no other Bertram possesses. If you want the finest fishing machine I've ever seen, don't miss this opportunity to take a look at "REBEL". She is truly one of a kind.

Exclusions

Owner's personal belongings.

Disclaimer

The Company offers the details of this vessel or yacht in good faith but cannot guarantee or warrant the accuracy of this information nor warrant the condition of the vessel. A buyer should instruct his representatives, agents, or his surveyors, to investigate such details as the buyer desires validated. This vessel or yacht is offered

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 18 of 29

subject to prior sale, price change, or withdrawal without notice.

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 19 of 29

PHOTOS

Salon	Salon w/pop up TV
Salon	Salon
Salon	Dinette
Dinette	Galley

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 20 of 29

Galley	Galley
Galley	Washer/Dryer
Master Statemen	Maskay Chatayaaya
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom
Master Stateroom	Master Stateroom w/TV on

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 21 of 29

Master Head	Master Head
Forward Guest Stater	oom Forward Guest Stateroom
Forward Guest Stater	oom Forward Guest Head
Forward Guest Hea	d Starboard Guest Stateroom, Aft
roiwaid Guest nea	Starboard Guest Stateroom, Art

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 22 of 29

Starboard Guest Stateroom, Aft	Starboard Guest Head
Starboard Guest Head	Crew Stateroom, Starboard
Crew Stateroom, Starboard	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 23 of 29

Flybridge	Flybridge
Flybridge	Flybridge-Freezer
Flybridge	Tower Controls
Cockpit	Cockpit

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 24 of 29

Cockpit		Cockpit
Cockpit		Cockpit
Cockpit	Cock	pit Mezzanine Seating
Cockpit Mezzanine Se	ating	Cockpit Freezer

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 25 of 29

Stairs to Flybridge	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 26 of 29

Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room	Engine Room
Engine Room Rebel	Engine Room Rebel

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 27 of 29

Rebel Rebel Rebel Rebel Rebel Rebel	Rebel	Rebel
Rebel Rebel		
	Rebel	Rebel
Rebel Rebel	Rebel	Rebel
Rebel Rebel		
Rebel Rebel		
Rebel		
Rebel Rebel		
	Rebel	Rebel

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 28 of 29

Rebel		Rebel
	Rebel	

Rebel — BERTRAM Page 29 of 29

CONTACTS

Andrey Shestakov, leading yacht broker of the sales department of Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc. Shestakov Yacht Sales Inc., the official representative of the Miami/Fort Lauderdale FL headquarters.

Contact details

Email:

Web: shestakovyachtsales.com/en/

andrey@shestakovyachtsales.com

Telephones

USA: +1(954)274-4435

Office hours

Monday - Saturday: **9:00 - 21:00** EDT Sunday: **closed**

Address



Harbour Towne Marina, 850 NE 3rd St, STE 213, Dania, FL 33004